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Subject:
From:

Re: Omele v. SAP: request for materials relied upon by Mr . Gray [j
Joshua L Fuchs 06/15/201006:41 PM

r.::xt,::~p;;;0n: J-JII9,
ur (83;n 23~}-·,j!!D

H!story:

John,

To: Polito, John A.

Ce; "Howard, Geoff', "Lewis, James", '·Scott Cowan'·

Bcc: Sean McCarthy

This message has been forwarded.

Mr. Gray referred to the document as a "50ft document," an "electronic document," and a zip file. See

Oeposition of Stephen Gray, June 8, 2010, 224:2-225:20. Ouring this line of questioníng, you never

asked what he meant by those terms. The fact of the matter is that he was referring to a folder containing

a separate .pdf file for each exhibít. In fact, Mr. Gray says as mucho See Oeposition of Stephen Gray,

June 8, 2010, 224:17-225:6 ("So this document plaintiffs deposition exhibits one through 1880 ís a

document wíthin whích there are Iike you say there's 1880 less whatever sequence numbers are not in

there files, sIlofwhicl1 sre siso documents. So I relied on that document plaintiffs exhíbit deposition

exhibits one through 1880. However, I don't know that I touched esch indMdusl file in there.") (emphasis

added). Regardless, so that you can see exactly what Mr. Gray received with metadata, we are sending

you an exact duplicate of the OVO that was sent to Mr. Gray on January 13, 2010, including all of its

contents. The OVO is being sent by overnight mail.

Joshua L. Fuchs

Jones Oay
717 Texas, Suite 3300
Houston, Texas 77002
Telephone: 832-239-3719
Fax: 832-239-3600

"Polito, John A" <john.polito@bingham.com>

"Polito, John A."
<john.polito@bingham.com>

06/11/201001:24 PM

To "Joshua L Fuchs· <jlfuchs@JonesDay.com>, "'Scott Cowan'"

<swcowan@JonesDay.com>

ce "Lewis, James· <james.lewis@bingham.com>, "Howard,

Geoff' <geoff.howard@bingham.com>

Subject Oracle Y. SAP: request for materíals relied upon by Mr. Gray

Josh and Scott,

Ouring his June 8,2010 deposition, Oefendants' expert, Mr. Stephen Gray, stated that "Plaintiffs'

Oeposition Exhibits - 1-1880," referred to in Appendix 3 of his report, was a single electronic document

upon which he relied. See Oeposition of Stephen Gray, June 8, 2010, 224:2-225:6. This document has

not been produced by Oefendants.

Please ímmedíately produce an electronic copy of the single electronic document referred to by Mr. Gray.

Orade specifically requests that the electroníc copy be made in a manner that preserves last written date

and other date inforrnation, so that Orade can attempt to confirrn when the document sent to Mr. Gray



was created.

Oracle continues to reserve all rights regarding Mr. Gray's failure to sufficiently disclose and produce all

materíals that he relied upon or considered.

Regards,
John Polito

John A. ponto
Associate
T 415.393.2314
F 415.393.2286
john.polito@bingham.com

81NGHAM
Bingham McCutchen LLP

Three Embarcadero Center

San Francisco, CA 94111-4067

Confidentiality Notice: The information in this e-mail (including attachments, if any) is

considered confidential and is intended only for the recipientes) listed aboye. Any review,

use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this e-mail is prohibited except by or on behalf of

the ¡ntended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify me

immediately by reply email.delete this email, and do not disclose its contents to anyone.

Bingham McCutchen LLP Circular 230 Notice: To ensure compliance with IRS requirements,

we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication is not

intended or written to be used, and cannot be used by any taxpayer, for the purpose of

avoiding any federal tax penalties. Any legal advice expressed in this message is being

delivered to you solely for your use in connection with the matters addressed herein and

may not be relied upon by any other person or entity or used for any other purpose without

our prior written consent.

==========
This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is private, confidential, or protected

by attomey-c1ient or other privilege. If you received this e-mail in error, please delete it from your system

without copying it and notify sender by reply e-mail, so that our records can be corrected.

==========




